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TO: Power Heavy Duty Members
FROM: Jaime Rogan, Program Manager
DATE: June 16, 2016

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with TODCO effective April 1%, 2016.

Products Available:

e Aluminum Walk Ramps

e Overhead Trailer Doors

¢ Doors, Hinges, Latches

e Plymetal Trailer Swing Door
e Panels

Program Advantages:

e Program Rebate

General Information:

TODCO manufactures overhead plywood dry-freight doors, available with patented ToughShell
finish, PolarGuard fiberglass 1-1/8” and 2-1/2” insulated, FleetStar, CityCargo and TODCO
Shutter aluminum extruded doors as well as Rollaramp walkramps featuring the “Spring-
Assist” option. Also, plymetal swingdoors with various seal systems available.

Complete details of the TODCO Program can be found under “Programs” on
www.powerheavyduty.net.

Please see the attached flyer for more information.

If you are already buying from TODCO please notify your Program Manager, Jaime Rogan,
jrogan@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits.

Power Heavy Duty, LLC | 760 McArdle Drive, Suite G, Crystal Lake, IL 60014 | www. powerheavyduty.net



http://www.powerheavyduty.net/
mailto:jrogan@vipar.com

